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LARA WEISIGER

From: Janet Kern
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Karl Olson; Jesse Hannawalt; Trish Spencer; Malia Vella; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft; Frank 

Matarrese; Jim Oddie; LARA WEISIGER
Cc: Therese Y. Cannata; Ronald T. Ching; Alan Cohen; Jack W. Hughes
Subject: RE: Monday, April 16, 2018 Special Meeting

Mr. Olson, 
 
I disagree.  You misunderstand what has been agendized for tonight’s Closed Session. Part of what the City Council will 
discuss tonight is Ms. Keimach’s performance as City Manager and  how they wish to proceed from there. 
 
I also disagree with the basis for your request that I and two Councilmembers should recuse themselves from this issue.  
 
You should know that the City has outside counsel , Jack Hughes of Liebert Cassidy, who you have met with and who is 
copied on this email. 
 
 
Janet C. Kern 
Alameda City Attorney 
2263 Santa Clara Avenue 
Alameda, CA 94501 
510‐747‐4752 
jkern@alamedacityattorney.org 
 
 
 

From: Karl Olson [mailto:kolson@cofalaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:07 PM 
To: Janet Kern <JKern@alamedacityattorney.org>; Jesse Hannawalt <jhannawalt@cofalaw.com>; Trish Spencer 
<TSpencer@alamedaca.gov>; Malia Vella <MVella@alamedaca.gov>; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft 
<MEzzyAshcraft@alamedaca.gov>; Frank Matarrese <FMatarrese@alamedaca.gov>; Jim Oddie 
<JOddie@alamedaca.gov>; LARA WEISIGER <LWEISIGER@alamedaca.gov> 
Cc: Therese Y. Cannata <tcannata@cofalaw.com>; Ronald T. Ching <rching@cofalaw.com>; Alan Cohen 
<acohen@alamedacityattorney.org>; Jack W. Hughes <jhughes@lcwlegal.com> 
Subject: RE: Monday, April 16, 2018 Special Meeting 
 
Ms. Kern, 
 
You misread our letter.  We requested an open session under Govt. Code section 54957(b)(1), which gives an employee 
a right to request a public session under the circumstances presented here where charges have been made against Ms. 
Keimach (very publicly) and her fate as city manager is at stake. 
 
The reference to subsection (b)(2) of section 54957 refers to the fact that Ms. Keimach wasn’t given written notice by 
the city of this meeting. 
 
Our request is not premature.  If you still contend it is, please let us know what the council will be considering at today’s 
meeting and, if the council will be considering dismissal of Ms.  Keimach, the contemplated grounds for such action. 
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Finally, as set forth in our letter, we have requested that both you and council members Oddie and Vella recuse 
yourselves from participation in this matter, so we believe you should forward this to outside counsel. 
 
Sincerely, Karl Olson 
 
 _________________________ 
  Karl Olson 
  Attorney at Law 
 

 
 
100 Pine Street, Suite 350 
San Francisco, California 94111 
Tel: 415.409.8900  Fax: 415.409.8904 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
_______________________________________________ 
For further information about our firm and directions to our San Francisco and Walnut Creek offices, please visit our Firm Website at 
www.cofalaw.com 
_____________________________________________________________ 
This electronic mail transmission is intended only for the addressee(s) shown above. It may contain information that is confidential, or otherwise protected from 
disclosure as an attorney-client or attorney work-product privileged communication. Any review, dissemination or use of this transmission or its contents by persons 
other than the addressee(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (415) 409-8900, and 
destroy this document. 
  
 

From: Janet Kern [mailto:JKern@alamedacityattorney.org]  
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:19 PM 
To: Jesse Hannawalt; Trish Spencer; Malia Vella; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft; Frank Matarrese; Jim Oddie; LARA WEISIGER 
Cc: Karl Olson; Therese Y. Cannata; Ronald T. Ching; Alan Cohen; Jack W. Hughes 
Subject: RE: Monday, April 16, 2018 Special Meeting 
 
Ms. Cannata, your request for a public hearing under Government Code Section 54957 (b)(2) is premature. If and when 
the process contemplated by  Government Code Section 54957(b)(2) becomes applicable, we will provide you with the 
requisite legal notice. 
 
 
Janet C. Kern 
Alameda City Attorney 
2263 Santa Clara Avenue 
Alameda, CA 94501 
510‐747‐4752 
jkern@alamedacityattorney.org 
 
 
 

From: Jesse Hannawalt [mailto:jhannawalt@cofalaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 12:01 PM 
To: Trish Spencer <TSpencer@alamedaca.gov>; Malia Vella <MVella@alamedaca.gov>; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft 
<MEzzyAshcraft@alamedaca.gov>; Frank Matarrese <FMatarrese@alamedaca.gov>; Jim Oddie 
<JOddie@alamedaca.gov>; Janet Kern <JKern@alamedacityattorney.org>; LARA WEISIGER 
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<LWEISIGER@alamedaca.gov> 
Cc: Karl Olson <kolson@cofalaw.com>; Therese Y. Cannata <tcannata@cofalaw.com>; Ronald T. Ching 
<rching@cofalaw.com> 
Subject: Monday, April 16, 2018 Special Meeting 
 
Dear Ms. Weisiger, Mayor Spencer, Councilmembers and Counsel, 
 
                Please find attached a letter regarding the Special Meeting being held to discuss complaints and charges against 
our client, Jill Keimach. A hard copy of this letter has been hand delivered to the office of the City Clerk and to the office 
of the City Attorney.  
 
Sincerely, 
_________________ 
Jesse Hannawalt 
Legal Assistant 

 

100 Pine Street, Suite 350 

San Francisco, California 94111 Telephone: 415.409.8900 Fax: 415.409.8904 
Please consider the environment before printing this e‐mail 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
For further information about our firm or directions to our San Francisco or Walnut Creek offices, please visit our Firm 

Website at http://www.cofalaw.com   

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐  
This electronic mail transmission is intended only for the addressee(s) shown above. It may contain information that is 
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure as an attorney‐client or attorney work‐product privileged 
communication. Any review, dissemination or use of this transmission or its contents by persons other than the 
addressee(s) is strictly prohibited. 
  
If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by telephone at (415) 409‐8900, and destroy 
this document. 
  
If this communication relates to a debt, THIS IS AN ATTEMPT TO COLLECT A DEBT.  ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED AS A 
RESULT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS COMMUNICATION WILL BE USED FOR THAT PURPOSE. 
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LARA WEISIGER

From: Karl Olson <kolson@cofalaw.com>
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:07 PM
To: Janet Kern; Jesse Hannawalt; Trish Spencer; Malia Vella; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft; Frank 

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
To: Jesse Hannawalt; Trish Spencer; Malia Vella; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft; Frank Matarrese; Jim 

Oddie; LARA WEISIGER
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

From: Patricia Lamborn <patricia.lamborn@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:14 AM
To: Trish Spencer; Malia Vella; Jim Oddie; Frank Matarrese; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft
Cc: LARA WEISIGER; Janet Kern
Subject: Alameda City Council Closed Session Mon. April 16,2018

Dear Mayor Spencer, Vice Mayor Vella and Council Members Matarrese, Oddie, and Ashrcraft,  
 
At this point in time in our country, it is critical that the people of the United States retain faith in our local 
democracies.   The events surrounding the hiring of the Alameda Fire Chief have raised serious issues for you as elected 
officials   However, I believe that if you follow due process and transparency in government, the people of 
Alameda  will   believe ethical government is possible.  
 
I beleive you should take the  following steps: 
 
1. Make public the investigation of the City Manager's allegations regarding Council Member interference in the hiring of 
city staff.  The results of that independent investigation will clarify the next , fair and legal steps to take. 
 
2. If there are closed sessions before you release the report,  it would be the ethical and honorable  for Councilmember 
Oddie and Vice Mayor Vella to recuse themselves.  You have 3 votes, appropriate action can be taken. 
 
3. Action on the City Manager's status  should be conducted after an independent legal investigation is concluded by the 
County District Attorney.  Newspaper articles are not due process.  Reporters are not attorneys.  That investigation should 
also be made public as soon as it is concluded. 
 
We have an experienced acting City manager, the department heads are in place.  The city can run efficiently and 
ethically while tyou respect and honor due process.  That will also protect the city from legal action, which will cost us in 
resources and faith in your governance. 
 
Sincerely 
 
Patricia Lamborn 
patricia.lamborn@aol.com 
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LARA WEISIGER

From: Coopmc@yahoo.co <coopmc@yahoo.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 7:45 PM
To: City Clerk
Subject: Oddie and Vella

I am deeply opposed to city council members Oddie and Vella having a vote regarding the city managers job.  Reinstate 
the city manager and send those two packing.  It is the right thing to do and everyone knows it.  Mike Cooper 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
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LARA WEISIGER

From: Karen Miller <karenmillercrs@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 8:32 AM
To: City Clerk; LARA WEISIGER
Subject: Vella and Oddie should recuse themselves

Good morning, 
I insist that Melia Vella and Jim Oddie recuse themselves from any vote concerning the City Manager. The 
conflict of interest is blatant. From what has come out in the news, they clearly interfered with the City 
Manager’s hiring process and the City Manager’s recording was sanctioned by the City Attorney. 
 
Regards, 
Karen 
 

Click here for your Home's Value 
  
  
Call me for the RESULTS that you want! 
Specializing in Happy clients. 
  
Karen Miller 
CRS, E-Pro, CDPE, SRES 
Lic 01378335 
  
Alain Pinel REALTORS® 
510.388.2501 
karenmillercrs@gmail.com 
www.karenmiller.Realtor 
 I have not and will not verify or investigate any information that was supplied by third parties. 
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LARA WEISIGER

From: tim wear <timwear55@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 7:44 AM
To: City Clerk
Subject: Closed door meeting re Jill Keimach

 
To the City of Alameda City Council members: 
 
Council members Oddie & Vella need to recuse themselves from any vote taken regarding the termination or 
performance evaluation of City Manager Jill Keimach. If they are allowed to vote this only amplifies the 
corruption of said council members and the city council as a whole; what a blight on our city once again. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Timothy S. Wear 
 
1053 Fair Oaks Avenue 
Alameda, CA 94501 
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LARA WEISIGER

From: Heinrich Albert <heinrich.albert@outlook.com>
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 7:46 PM
To: City Clerk
Subject: pls forward to all Alameda City Council members

I feel it is essential that Council members Oddie and Vella recuse themselves from any consideration of terminating the 
city manager, or from any performance evaluations of the city manager.  To do otherwise would be a very clear conflict 
of interest. 
 
Thanks for your consideration, 
 
Heinrich Albert 
Alameda resident & voter 
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LARA WEISIGER

From: Dorothy Freeman <dfreeman@pacbell.net>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:14 PM
To: Trish Spencer; Frank Matarrese; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft; Jim Oddie; Malia Vella; LARA 

WEISIGER
Subject: April 16,  2018  Regarding the Closed Session City Council  Meeting Item 3B

April 16,2018  Regarding the Closed Session City Council Meeting 
 
Item 3B:     PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION; PUBLIC EMPLOYEE  
DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957. 
Employee/Position: Jill Keimach, City Manager 
 
Previous information regarding the decision to place the City Manager on paid leave had to do with the investigation 
into her public statements that Vice Mayor Vella and Council Member Oddie had tried to influence her in her decision to 
hire a new Fire Chief.  Reported information told us the Ms. Keimach had allegedly been warned by these two elected 
individuals that her job would be placed in jeopardy if she did not adhere to their wishes.  It appears that reports of their
warning has come to pass. 
 
Closed door sessions regarding the performance evaluations of a city employee are appropriately handled in closed 
session.  When the discussion goes beyond that to the level of possible dismissal, especially when it involves actions by 
individuals elected by the people of Alameda, it becomes a public issue. 
 
The report on the investigation into the hiring of the new Fire Chief must be made public prior to any City Council 
decision to retain or dismiss Ms. Keimach.  The information must be available to the public for a time period that any 
agenda item would be published to the public.  The people have a right to have a say in this matter.  It is impossible for 
us, the public, to give informed comment into this matter without having the information available to us.  That is our 
right as citizens of Alameda.  The business before this City and City Council during this time is critical to the success of 
our city.  There are many very large developments to be considered by the City, decisions to tax the city in the upcoming 
election plus it is an election year affecting the election of at least one of the Council Members involved in the hiring of 
the fire chief incident.  These are just a few of the important issues before the city. 
 
Dismissing any city manager at this critical time would be damaging to any city.  The present City Council owes us 
information proving that this matter is so harmful to the city that continuing to retain Ms. Keimach would be very 
harmful to the success of our city government.  We deserve to have this information before any decision is made to 
retain or dismiss her. 
 
While it's true that the City Council has the authority to dismiss Ms. Keimach, she does work for the people of Alameda 
and we have a right to have the INFORMED opportunity to speak on this matter before any decision is made either to 
retain her services or to dismiss her and spend lots of funds and many months in a search for a new city manager.  This 
search could very likely span beyond the November 2018 election cycle.  As I have stated, the City Council must release 
the report on the incidents around the hiring of the new fire chief so that the public will have the opportunity to speak 
on this issue before any decision is made regarding Ms. Keimach's employment. 
 
Refusing to release the report and claiming to us that the decision will be made on her pervious quality of service will 
not be received favorably.  There was no discussion regarding dismissing the City Manager prior to the hiring of the new 
fire chief and the report  
resulting from the investigation.   Withholding the report could  
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definitely have an adverse affect on the three council members up for consideration in the upcoming November 
election. 
 
Respectfully 
Dorothy Freeman 
 
cc: City Clerk Lara Weisiger 
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LARA WEISIGER

From: Cathy Leong <gocathyl@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Trish Spencer; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft; Frank Matarrese; Jim Oddie; Malia Vella
Cc: LARA WEISIGER
Subject: City Council Closed Session Agenda April 16, 2018- Community Concern/Lack of 

Transparency/Information

I email you all out of concern for the lack of information, lack of transparency, with regard to this 
information I happened across via "Nextdoor". 
 
What appears to be discussion of potential litigation and what exactly will be involved with that. 
As well as what looks like the potential firing of our City Manager, Jill Keimach. 
 
There is a reference to Public Comment in the agenda; however, how exactly are we; your concerned 
community and voters, to be able to share any intelligent/informed comments regarding these City 
Council actions without having access to the details of this/these situation(s). At the very least the 
reports should be made public(and the public informed where to locate these reports) in order for the 
community to have input into the process.  
 
Firing and hiring a new city manager is extremely expensive, time consuming, not to 
mention  disrupting the city's work.  
 
I submit this email city clerk for the public record. 
Signed: Cathy Leong, I work and reside in Alameda for the past 31 years. 
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LARA WEISIGER

From: Ingrid C. Llewellyn (Mackay) <iclm808@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Trish Spencer; Malia Vella; Marilyn Ezzy Ashcraft; Frank Matarrese; Jim Oddie
Cc: City Manager; LARA WEISIGER
Subject: April 16th Session - Public Comment - Provide the Report Prior!!

Dear City Leaders,  
 
I understand you will be meeting in a closed session on April 16th, but are allowing residents time to make 
comments prior to the meeting.  How are we supposed to comment on a report that we know nothing about 
because you haven't yet made it public?  There is no way any of us can comment on the issues without knowing 
what they are.   
 
I request that you make the report related to the City Manager's leave and potential termination available to the 
residents of Alameda for enough time prior to your meeting so that we can review the information. One hour 
before the meeting will not be enough time, nor will one day, it needs to be a reasonable amount of time for 
residents to review, digest and prepare comments.   
 
The administrative leave and the possible firing of the City Manager and recruiting process, hiring and 
onboarding of a new City Manager is a significant expenditure and extremely disruptive to the city's operations, 
at a time when the city continues to ask its residents for more money and our schools are not funded and our 
teachers are some of the lowest paid in the county.  The public has every right to know what is going on and to 
provide comment on this prior to you taking any action.  
 
Sincerely, 
Ingrid  


